

14 - 16, February 2020

# **WORLD KARATE FEDERATION**

# Contents

1	Ir	nitial Greetings	3
	1.1	Head of the host NF	3
2	Ir	ntroduction	5
3	V	VKF Approved Protections, Karategis & Tatamis	5
4	R	Referee Course Programme	9
5	С	Competition Programme	10
6	S	ite and Date	11
7	С	Competition Venue	11
8	N	Nedia	11
	8.1	TV Production	11
	8.2	Press	11
9	0	Organizer and contacts	12
	9.1	Organizer contact details	12
	9.2	Local Organising Committee	12
	9.3	WKF Event Supervisor	12
	9.4	Safe Sport Contact	12
1	0	Online Registration	13
	10.1	1 Technical Support for Online Registration	13
1	1	Categories	14
1	2	Entry Fee	14
	12.1	1 Payment	14
1	3	WKF Accredited Coach	15
1	4	WKF Accredited Coach Briefing, Dubai 2020	15
1.	5	Prize Money	15
1	6	Ranking	16
1	7	Ticket for spectators	16
1	8	HQ Hotel	17
1	9	Hotel SHERATON DUBAI CREEK HOTEL & TOWERS 5*****	17
	19.1	1 Official Hotels	18
2	0	Visa Requirements	24
2	1	Side Events	25
2	2	City / Country Information	27
2	3	Omissions	28

# 1 Initial Greetings

#### 1.1 Head of the host NF

Time is not measured by the passing of years but by what one does and what one achieves and how these achievements accomplish the goals and targets of our wise leadership, and as far as these ambitions represent the hopes and desires of our nation, they will be kept in history



UAE Karate federation now follows a new strategy with a clear realistic vision and mission. Developing Dubai Karate1 Premier League – which has attained a great success on the GCC level and on the international level – is one of the most important goals taking priority in our strategy to improve the karate as an Olympic sport and enhance creativity and excellence with the unlimited support of our wise leaders. His Highness Sheikh Khalifa bin Zayed Al Nahyan President of United Arab Emirates and His Highness Sheikh Mohammed bin Rashid Al Maktoum Vice President and Prime Minister of the United Arab Emirates and Ruler of Dubai and His Highness Sheikh Hammdan Bin Mohammed Bin Rashid Al-Maktoum Crown Prince of Dubai, Chairman of the Executive Council for Dubai Government and Chairman of Dubai Sports Council.

Finally, I would like to thank the event organizing committee for its appreciated help ar this event successful every year and I would like to invite all countries to participate in 2020 wishing all the best for all the participants

Major General / Nasser Al Razooqi President UAE Karate Federation Vice President WKF The great event Dubai premier league to be celebrated as ususal in Dubai (UAE) in Feb 2020 this event is significant success for Dubai as its the 5<sup>th</sup> version to be held in Dubai, I would like to thank all aprticpants of Players, coaches, referees, and other officials and hope that you will enjoy the great city Dubai.

We are looking forward to your participation in this great event, and we hope that we will be able to enjoy this tournament all of us, together.

# RASHID ABDULMAJID AL-ALI Competition Manager

Dear Friends , we took immense pleasure to see you gain in Dubai for the coming version of Dubai premier league that will take place in Dubai on Feb 2020 , we assure to all participants that we will not save any eefort to make that event successful and enjoyable.

This year is very special as Dubai hosting a big event Expo 2020 We promise all our guest that Dubai will dazzles the world as usuall.

Finally we wish you all a memorable stay in Dubai Looking forward seeing you in Dubai



HUMAID SHAMIS ALZAROONI General Coordinator & Technical Manager

# 2 Introduction

The Karate1-Premier League is the most important league event in the world of Karate. It comprises of a number of the most prominent Karate competitions and endeavours to bring together the best Karate athletes in the world in an open Championships of unprecedented scale and quality.

Initiated in 2011, the 2020 edition is formed by seven events being held in the cities of Paris, Dubai, Salzburg, Rabat, Madrid and Moscow thus stating Karate's impact all around the world and its global scale. The city of Dubai hosts a Karate 1-Premier League event for the 5<sup>th</sup> time.

At the end of the season, the champions of each category are presented with the "Grand Winners" award. In order to be eligible to receive the "Grand Winners" award, competitors have to participate in at least 4 events in 2 continents of the season.

# 3 WKF Approved Protections, Karategis & Tatamis

The Karate 1-Premier League complies with the highest level of presentation. In order to guarantee the correct delivery of the event, and to ensure the suitable quality of the tournament, exclusively the following brands are **WKF Approved** for use in the 2020 Karate 1-Premier League Season.

SPORT PROTECTIONS "WKF Approved"				
BRAND	CONTACT INFORMATION			
adidas	DOUBLE-D/ADIDAS GLOBAL LICENSEE FOR MARTIAL ARTS & BOXING  22 allée du 1er mai – 77183 Croissy Beaubourg - France Tel: +33.1.64.73.00.03 Email: nicolas.poy-tardieu@doubled.fr Website: http://www.combat-sports.net/en/			
ARAWAZA.COM	ARAWAZA 724, Chemin des Anglais Mascouche (QC) J7L 3R6, CANADA Phone: + 1 450 477 4410 Fax: +1 450 477 4400 E-mail: sales@arawaza.com www.arawaza.com			



#### BEST SPORT Ltd.

Ve ?líbku 1800/77, Horní Po?ernice, 193 00 Praha 9

Phone: +420 724 315 322 E-mail: ekfapproved@gmail.com http://www.ekfapproved.com



#### **BUDO & FITNESS SPORT AB**

Staffanstorpsvägen 115 232 61 Arlöv SWEDEN Tel. +46-(0)8-673 33 50,

+46-(0)40-94 88 88 E-mail: <u>info@budofitness.se</u>,

in to Calciana art as

info@sbisport.se

https://budo-nord.com/ -



#### DAEDO INTERNATIONAL

Botanica 116, 08908 Hospitalet de Llobregat Barcelona, SPAIN

Tel: +34 93 454 1514
Fax: +34 93 453 52 51
Web: <a href="mailto:www.daedo.com">www.daedo.com</a>
email: <a href="mailto:marketing@daedo.com">marketing@daedo.com</a>



#### BUDOLAND

Am Grießenbach 8 83126 Flintsbach, GERMANY Phone: +49 (0) 8034 909900 Fax: \*49 (0) 8034 9099011 E-mail: info@budoland.de

www.budoland.com



#### PUNOK

704 S. State Rd 135 Suite D # 227 Greenwood, IN 46143

USA

Telephone number: 1800 517 2790 Email: punokworld@gmail.com



#### SHUREIDO TOKYO OFFICE

1F 2-23-4 Nakano Nakano-ku Tokyo, Japan

Postal code:164-0001 Tel No: + 81 3 5342 3051 FaxNo: + 81 3 5342 3052

Email: <a href="mailto:shureido@viola.ocn.ne.jp">shureido@viola.ocn.ne.jp</a></a>
<a href="http://shureido-karate.com">http://shureido-karate.com</a>



WACOKII

No. 168-13, Chyuan-shin Lii, Shin-huah,

Telephone: 886-6-598-2133 Fax: 886-6-5970-840 Email: info@wacoku.com Website: wacoku.info





#### WESING

Fujian Weizhixing Sports Goods Co., Ltd. Binjiang Industrial Park, Xiamei Town, Nan'an

City, Fujian Province 362302, CHINA

Tel: +86-595-86759380 Fax: +86-595-86756390

E-mail: fu.yingwei@wesingsports.com

www.wesingsports.com

All the information concerning the WKF homologated items for this event can be found on: https://www.wkf.net/karateprotections/

### KARATEGIS WITH THE BRAND EMBROIDERED ON THE SHOULDERS.

Kumite and Kata karategis with the brand embroidered on the shoulders in RED or BLUE are of mandatory use in <u>Karate 1-Premier League tournaments</u>

The authorized brands to use these karategi models are:

ADIDAS – ARAWAZA – BEST SPORTS - BUDO NORD – DAEDO – HAYASHI - PUNOK - SHUREIDO - SMAI - TOKAIDO - WACOKU - WESING

All Grand Winners 2019 must use this embroidered in GOLD colour.

TATAMIS "WKF Approved"				
BRAND	CONTACT INFORMATION			
TATAMI BY TROCELLEN	TROCELLEN Italia S.p.A.  Via Schiavonesca Nuova 8 31040 Volpago del Montello (TV) Italy Phone: +39 0423 8735  Fax :+39 0423 621434  Email: lcodato@trocellen.com www.progame-tatami.com  TATAMIX srlcr			
TatamiX	Via Don Pedrinelli 48 24030 Carvico (BG) Phone: +39 039 6888492 Fax:+39 035 4362212 Email: info@tatamix.it www.tatamix.it			
TaiShan	TAISHAN SPORTS EQUIPMENT Co., Ltd Address:No.8 Tiyuguan Road,Dongcheng District,Beijing, China Phone: +86-10-84985396 Email: wadezhang@taishansports.com www.taishansports.cn			
W≣SING 九日山	WESING Fujian Weizhixing Sports Goods Co., Ltd. Binjiang Industrial Park, Xiamei Town, Nan'an City, Fujian Province 362302, CHINA Tel: +86-595-86759380 Fax: +86-595-86756390 E-mail: fu.yingwei@wesingsports.com www.wesingsports.com			
ishii	ISHII CHEMICALS INDUSTRY Co., Ltd. 1-10-8, Ryoke, Kawaguchi-city, Saitama 332-0004 Japan Phone: +81048-223-5148 Fax: +81048-224-3467 E-mail: ikk@ishiikasei.co.jp http://www.ishiikasei.co.jp/ishiikasei.htm			

# 4 Referee Course Programme

DATE	TIME	PROGRAM	VENUE
Sunday, 9 <sup>th</sup>	10:00 - 15:00	Kata and Kumite registration & payment	HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom
February	16:00 - 18:00	Kumite theory and theory examination	HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom
Monday, 10 <sup>th</sup>	09:00 - 13:00	Kumite - Practical examination group 1	HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom
February	13:00 - 14:00	Lunch	
	15:00 - 19:00	Kumite - Practical examination group 2	
Tuesday, 11 <sup>th</sup>	09:00 - 13:00	Kumite - Practical examination group 3	HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom
February	13:00 - 14:00	Lunch	
	15:00 - 19:00	Kumite - Practical examination group 4	
	08:30 - 09:00	Second Kata registration and payment	HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom
Wednesday, 12 <sup>th</sup>	09:00 - 11:30	Kata - Theory and theory examination	HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom
February	11:30 - 13:30	Kata - Practical instruction	
	13:30 - 14:30	Lunch	
	15:00 - 17:00	Kata - Video examination	
	08:00 - 15:00	RC administration	HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom
Thursday, 13 <sup>th</sup>	16:00 - 17:00	<b>Examination Results</b>	HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom
February	17:00 - 18:00	License Renewal	HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom
	19:00 - 20:30	Referees Briefing	HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom
Evident 1 4th	Cundow 16th E	_1	

Friday 14th - Sunday 16th February

The Premier League competition from Friday to Sunday will be the confirmation event for the candidates having previously passed the corresponding exam. Therefore, candidates will have to be available for officiating during these three days of competition.

Dubai 2020 - WKF Referee Kata Course

https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set.php?id=412

Dubai 2020 - WKF Referee Kumite Course

https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set.php?id=413

# 5 Competition Programme

DAY / HOUR	COMPETITION			
Thursday 13 <sup>th</sup> 10:00 - 16:00	Official Accreditation (HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom)			
Thursday 13 <sup>th</sup> 10:00 - 16:00	Weighing for all categories (HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom)			
Thursday 13 <sup>th</sup> 14:00 - 16:00	Accredited Coach Briefing (HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom)			
Thursday 13th 17:00	Draws and Coach meeting (HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom)			
Thursday 13 <sup>th</sup> 19:30	Referee Briefing (HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom)			
Friday 14 <sup>th</sup> 09:00 — 19:45	Eliminations & Repechages  Kata Individual Female  Kata Team Male  Male ( -60 ), Female ( -50 )  Male ( -67 ), Female ( -55 )  Male ( -75 )			
Saturday 15 <sup>th</sup> 09:00 — 19:30	Eliminations & Repechages  Kata Individual Male  Kata Team Female  Female ( -61 ), Male ( -84 )  Female ( -68 ), Male ( +84 )  Female ( +68 )			
Sunday 16 <sup>th</sup> 09:30 — 16:30 TV Produced	Third Places Bouts  Kata Individual Female / Male  Female ( -50 ), Male ( -60 )  Female ( -55 ), Male ( -67 )  Female ( -61 ), Male ( -75 )  Female ( -68 ), Male ( -84 )  Female ( +68 ), Male ( +84 )  Kata Team Female / Male  Break  Finals  Kata Individual Female / Male  Female ( -50 ), Male ( -60 )  Female ( -55 ), Male ( -67 )  Female ( -61 ), Male ( -75 )			
	Female ( -61 ), Male ( -75 ) Female ( -68 ), Male ( -84 ) Female ( +68 ), Male ( +84 ) Kata Team Female / Male  Award Ceremony			

IT IS COMPULSORY TO SEW CORRECTLY THE BACK NUMBER ON THE KARATE-GI BACK. IF THE BACK NUMBER IS NOT PROPERLY SEWN, IT CAN BE A REASON FOR DISQUALIFICATION.

# 6 Site and Date

From 14th to 16th of February 2020, at AL WASL CLUB Venue, DUBAI – UAE

# 7 Competition Venue

#### **AL WASL CLUB Venue**

Oud Metha Road, Za'abeel 1

6898 - Dubai (United Arab Emirates)

Tel.: +971 4 324 3333

Web: www.alwaslsc.ae



#### OFFICIAL TATAMI FOR THIS TOURNAMENT

### 8 Media

### 8.1 TV Production

All the events of the 2019 Karate 1 – Premier League will present TV. The competition on Sunday will be broadcast to a worldwide viewing audience through a high quality TV production which will be made available to TV networks around the world.

#### 8.2 Press

Press accreditation can only be given to professional journalists working for a media and having proof of their credentials.

Media professionals can register to request press accreditations through the on line registration form which can be found here: https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set.php?id=380

### Video recording will not be allowed

Should you need more information about press or media related issues, please contact directly the World Karate Federation's office: press@wkf.net

# 9 Organizer and contacts

#### **UAE KARATE FEDERATION**

P.O. Box 55603 DUBAI - UNATED ARAB EMIRATES

uae.tkf@gmail.com

Phone: +971 4 2393223 Fax: +971 4 2393343

### 9.1 Organizer contact details

### Mr. RASHID ABDULMAJID AL-ALI

Competition Manager w.business.group@gmail.com

Mob:+971502114144

### 9.2 Local Organising Committee

#### Mr. HUMAID AI ZAROONI

General Coordinator & Technical Director Humaid.shamis@gmail.com

Mob:+971508666640

### 9.3 WKF Event Supervisor

The WKF Event Supervisor for this Premier League event is Mr. Esteban Perez. His contact details are as follows:

Email: esteban@wkf.net

Telephone: +34 679336867

### 9.4 Safe Sport Contact

WKF events must be safe for all athletes and participants and entirely free from any form of non-accidental violence, namely, harassment and abuse. Any such behaviour will not be tolerated.

If you or someone you know has been the victim of abuse or harassment in Karate, get help and report it.

Your first point of contact for any incident at this event is the WKF Event Supervisor, whose contact information you can find detailed above.

Otherwise, any other incident can be reported via the <u>WKF Official Complaint Form</u> and sent to: <u>safekarate@wkf.net</u>

# 10 Online Registration

The registration starts two (2) months prior to the event, on December 14<sup>th</sup>, 2019 and close fifteen (15) days before the tournament, on January 30th, 2020 at the 12:00 hrs GMT +0 and it is divided in the following three phases (all phases will close at the 12:00 hrs GMT +O of the listed day);

- <u>Phase 1, from December 14<sup>th</sup> to 28<sup>th</sup>, 2019</u>: limited to the NFs, TWO competitors per category and country, ranked among the 50 first of the ranking.
- Phase 2, from December 29<sup>th</sup>, 2019 to January 12<sup>th</sup>, 2020: In the event that any of the TWO registrations of the phase 1 have not been completed by the NFs, free registration of athletes, ranked among the 50 first of the ranking (always keeping the limit of TWO per country).
- <u>Phase 3, from January 13<sup>th</sup> to 30<sup>th</sup>, 2020</u>: free registration, limited to 64 athletes per category, ranked among the 100 first of the ranking.

The applicable ranking will be the one updated on the day of the registration opening, on **December 14**<sup>th</sup>, **2019**.

http://accreditation.qtixx.com/wkfranking/ranking\_main.php?hidemenu=true&hidedob=true&numberofranked=100&ranking\_category=0&enddate=2019-12-01

All **competitors** must be registered online using the online platform; <a href="https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set.php?id=380">https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set.php?id=380</a>

All **referees** must be registered online using the online platform; <a href="https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set.php?id=411">https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set.php?id=411</a>

All **coaches** must be registered online using the online platform; https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set.php?id=435

No onsite registration will be accepted. The registration will be validated once completed the online payment through the payment platform. In case of any questions concerning the online registration please directly contact the Sportdata software team via the email address office@sportdata.org.

Individuals and National Federations are responsible for the quality of the entered registration data. Once close the online registration, any comments will have to notified to the software and to the WKF at latest five day before the first day of competition.

10.1 Technical Support for Online Registration

Web: https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-online/index.php?active menu=home

Email: karate1@sportdata.org

The official accreditation will take place on Thrusday, 13th February 2020, from 10.00 a.m. to 16.00 p.m. at the HQ Hotel; Room Dubai Ballroom

If changes are required during the official registration session because of incorrect or missing registration data, a fee of  $\leq$  20 is charged for each change.

At registration, accreditation cards will be issued with the participants main data, a photograph and information about registered categories. The accreditation card must be worn at all times during the event.

Only members of national federations recognized by WKF are admitted to participate, as per Premier League Organising Rules 2020 (PL OR Point 6 Registration).

All participants must submit an official document (passport or other valid ID card) for the WKF identification and validation at the accreditation session.

The accreditation of any competitor must be done by the athlete or the athlete's coach, in person bringing the athlete passport or other valid ID at the accreditation session.

The competitor who has not collected, either personally or through his/her coach the accreditation during the official registration, will not be included in the draw.

The weighing will be carried out immediately after receiving the accreditation, those athletes who will not attend the weighing will not be included in the draw.

# 11 Categories

The competition categories are identical to those of Senior World Championships except for Kumite team.

#### **KATA**

Individual Female/Male

Team Female/Male

#### **KUMITE**

Female -50 kg, -55kg, -61 kg, -68 kg, +68kg

Male -60 kg, -67 kg, -75 kg, -84 kg, +84 kg

# 12 Entry Fee

The entry fees are € 75 per individual category entry and € 150 per team category entry.

### 12.1 Payment

All payments must be process through the online payment platform. No onsite payment will be accepted.

### 13 WKF Accredited Coach

According to the Coach License Manual, the minimum level required to take part in the Karate 1 events is the "Accredited Coach" level. To obtain such certification, coaches must attend a compulsory Coach Briefing.

# 14 WKF Accredited Coach Briefing, Dubai 2020

Please find below the Coach schedule and the details for the registration process:

DAY / HOUR	COACH BRIEFING
Thursday, 13 <sup>th</sup> February from 14:00 to 16:00 hrs	HQ Hotel, Room: Dubai Ballroom

### **Registration (only online)**

Those coaches who wish to attend to the "Accredited Coach Briefing" in Dubai must be registered online and must fill out the "Accreditation Agreement for Coaches" that can be downloaded from the online registration site.

All coach registrations must be made online latest until January 30<sup>th</sup>, 2020, through the following link:

https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set.php?id=434

Should you have any difficulties when registering, please contact support@sportsid.org for technical support.

### Fees and payment

We would like to remind you that the fee to attend to the "Coach Briefing" and to obtain a new license or to renew your expired license of WKF Accredited Coach is 300 CHF.

All payments must be made through Sportdata platform.

No other methods of payment will be accepted.

Registrations and payments onsite will not be accepted.

# 15 Prize Money

For individual categories (Kumite and Kata):

Gold Medalist: 750 €
Silver Medalist: 500 €
Third Places: 200 €

## For Kata team categories:

Gold Medalist: 750 €
Silver Medalist: 500 €
Third Places: 200 €

# 16 Ranking

Competitors can earn ranking points in every Karate1 event according to the official WKF Ranking Criteria, point 3.2 of the WKF World Ranking Rules; <a href="https://www.wkf.net/pdf/rules/WKF%20World%20Ranking%20Rules%202019">https://www.wkf.net/pdf/rules/WKF%20World%20Ranking%20Rules%202019</a> 2019 0222.pdf-eng.pdf

The applicable ranking will be the one updated on the day of the registration opening, December 14<sup>th</sup>, 2019.

http://accreditation.qtixx.com/wkfranking/ranking\_main.php?hidemenu=true&hidedob=true &numberofranked=100&ranking\_category=0&enddate=2019-12-01

# 17 Ticket for spectators

The ticket categories and prices are: Free

### 18 HQ Hotel

Hotel SHERATON DUBAI CREEK HOTEL & TOWERS 5\*\*\*\*\*



Offering a prime location in Deira on the banks of the Dubai Creek, this recently renovated, 5 stars hotel has rooms with floor-to-ceiling windows overlooking the creek and the city.

All of the rooms at the Sheraton Dubai Creek Hotel & Towers include LCD TVs with DVD players and satellite channels.

Sheraton Fitness programmed by Core Performance includes fitness equipment supplied by Technogym, a sauna, steam room, and massage treatments. The gym looks out over the swimming pool and children's pool.

The Sheraton Dubai Creek Hotel & Towers is just 3 km from Dubai's famous Gold and Spice Souks. Shopping malls including BurJuman and Deira City Centre Mall can be reached in less than 15 minutes by car.





#### 19.1 Official Hotels

### Hotel HILTON GARDEN INN DUBAI AL JADAF 4\*\*\*\* Dubai Al



The new 4- star Hilton Garden Inn Dubai Al Jadaf Culture Village hotel perfectly situated between Dubai International Airport (DXB) and Downtown Dubai. Our ideal location next to Al Jadaf Metro Station and Culture Village also puts you just 10 minutes from Dubai World Trade Center (DWTC) and Dubai International Financial Center (DIFC).

All rooms feature HD flat-screen TVs, free Wi-Fi, minifridges, and safes, as well as tea and coffee making facilities.

Start your day with a cooked-to-order breakfast in Somaya, our main restaurant offering breakfast, lunch and dinner daily as well as 24 hours room service. Unwind after a long day with a cocktail or stop by The Shop any time of day for drinks, instant meals and travel essentials.

Indulge in a relaxing treatment at our rooftop spa or soak up some rays next to the pool overlooking the Dubai Skyline. Our fitness center and business center are both open 24 hours to suit your busy schedule.







Set in Dubai, 6 km from Dubai World Trade Centre, Premier Inn Dubai Al Jaddaf offers accommodation with a restaurant, free private parking, an outdoor swimming pool and a fitness centre. Each accommodation at the 3-star hotel has city views, and guests can enjoy access to a bar and to a terrace. All guest rooms come with air conditioning, a flat-screen TV with satellite channels, a kettle, a shower, a hairdryer and a desk. At the hotel all rooms are fitted with a wardrobe and a private bathroom.

A buffet breakfast is available every morning at Premier Inn Dubai Al Jaddaf.

Guests can make use of the business centre to work or head for a sightseeing trip organized by the tour desk.







Guests of Arabian Park can enjoy the hotel's sun-bathing area plus a good sized gym featuring Nautilus equipment. Leisure guests at the property can take advantage of the complimentary shuttle service to beach, museum, Dubai Mall, and the airport.

The Arabian Park Hotel features 4 food and beverage outlets in total. Guests are able to enjoy a wide range of international cuisine from the hotel's brasserie, light snacks by the poolside or simply salads, sushi and sandwiches from the hotel's 24-hour deli.

The hotel is conveniently located for guests requiring quick access to the Dubai World Trade Centre and Al Jadaf Metro Station. A scheduled shuttle is available from and to the metro station every 20 minutes, It also offers complimentary shuttle services to and from the Dubai Mall, the Burj Khalifa and Jumeirah Beach.





### SUMMARY: THE QUOTATIONS BELOW ARE BASED ON PER PERSON (USD)

N	HOTEL NAME	STAR	Per Night / Per Person in (U.S.D)			on in (U.S.D)		
IN	HOTEL NAME	RATING	Meal	Single	Double	Triple		
	SHERATON DUBAI		With Breakfast	170	115	95		
1	CREEK	5 Stars	Half Board	190	135	Triple 95 115 135 80 95 110 68 80		
	CREEK		Full Board	210	155	135		
	HILTON GARDEN		With Breakfast	140	90	80 95		
2	INN DUBAI AL	4 Stars	Half Board	155	105	95		
	JADAF		Full Board	170	120	110		
	PREMIER INN		With Breakfast	105	75	-		
3	DUBAI AL JADDAF	3 Stars	Half Board	120	90	-		
	DUDAI AL JADDAI		Full Board	135	105	-		
			With Breakfast	95	70	68		
4	4 ARABIAN PARK 3 Stars	3 Stars	Half Board	105	80	80		
			Full Board	115	90	90		

<sup>\*\*\*</sup>The numbers of available rooms are limited and a first come first serve policy will be Implemented.

Note: Prices include

- All quotations above are net price per person.
- All quotations above are inclusive of 10% Service Charge & 7% Municipality Fee.
- All quotations above are inclusive of tourism Dirham Fee of AED 20 (5,5 USD) per room per night for 5 Stars, AED15 (4.2 USD) per room per night for 4 Stars.
- All quotations above are inclusive of 5% VAT.
- Rates are inclusive of Wi-Fi access.
- Transportation:
  - ✓ The above Rate is inclusive Shuttle Bus Services, between Official Hotels and Championship venue, and vice versa for the three days of competition only.
- Visa is complimentary only for the teams or the individual person Booked there room in one of our official Hotels through the Event Organizer (TRANS TOUR TRAVEL& TOURISM).

### • Airport Transfers Rates :

Prices in USD for 2 ways Transfer (Dubai Airport/official Hotels/Dubai Airport)

Rate Per Person 20 USD

All prices are quoted in US Dollar. The exchange rate, USD1.00 = AED 3.66

# Please note that the accommodations for each room type are as follows:

Single Room capacity for 1 personDouble Room capacity for 2 persons

Triple Room capacity for 3 persons (Double Room+ Extra Bed)

## **Cancellation Policy:**

> At least 30 days prior to arrival: free of charge

20 days prior to arrival: 50% of the total booking price
15 days prior to arrival: 100% of the total booking price

### **Booking Procedures:**

Fill in the Accommodation and Transfer Application Form, and email it to TRANS TOUR TRAVEL & TOURISM L.L.C, <a href="mailto:fadi@transtourdubai.com">fadi@transtourdubai.com</a>.

- 1. After receiving the application, and verifying your booking reservation, a performance invoice will be emailed to the applicant.
- 2. Upon receiving the performance invoice, the applicant shall pay 50% of the total amount within 7 days from the date of invoice, failure in this procedure will cause the booking to be considered null and void
- 3. The remaining balance (50% of payment) shall be paid in full before January 15th, 2020.
- 4. For any booking applications received after January 15<sup>th</sup>, 2020, upon receiving the performance invoice, the applicant shall pay the full amount within 7 days from the date of the invoice; failure in this procedure will cause the booking to be considered null and void.

## **Inquiries and Correspondence:**

TRANS TOUR TRAVEL & TOURISM L.L.C P.O BOX 5029 Dubai – U.A.E

TEL: +971 -4- 5898032

Mobil: +971-55-8384353 / 00971-52-9111618 (Mr. Fadi)

E.MAIL: <u>fadi@transtourdubai.com</u>
Web site: www.transtourdubai.com

# **Accommodations & Transfer Application Form**

<u></u>		
NAME OF FEDERATION/TEAM:		COUNTRY:
ADDRESS:		
PHONE:	EMAIL1:	
FAX:	EMAIL2:	
NAME OF CONTACT PERSON:		
POSITION IN NATIONAL FEDERATION/TEAR	M:	
1		

# **Travel Details**

ARRIVAL	DEPARTURE		
DATE:	DATE:		
ESTIMATED TIME OF ARRIVAL:	ESTIMATED TIME OF DEPARTURE :		
FLIGHT NO.:	FLIGHT NO.:		
NUMBER OF PERSONS:	NUMBER OF PERSONS:		

# **Hotel Booking Form**

HOTEL NAME	CHECK-IN	CHECK-OUT	Single	Twins	Triple
SHERATON DUBAI CREEK					
HILTON GARDEN INN DUBAI AL JADAF					
PREMIER INN DUBAI AL JADDAF					
ARABIAN PARK					

# 20 Visa Requirements

For the countries that require visa, and want to apply they should send the colored passport copy with the hotel booking Request form through e-mail to <a href="mailto:fadi@transtourdubai.com">fadi@transtourdubai.com</a> before 20<sup>th</sup> January 2020 the Deadline Date of Accepting the Passport copy to apply for visa.

# Visa issues need minimum 7 working days, maximum 14 days.

## <u>Inquiries and Correspondence:</u>

TRANS TOUR TRAVEL & TOURISM L.L.C P.O BOX 5029 Dubai – U.A.E

TEL: +971 -4- 5898032

Mobil: +971-55-8384353/00971-52-9111618 (Mr. Fadi)

E.MAIL: <u>fadi@transtourdubai.com</u>
Web site: <u>www.transtourdubai.com</u>

### 21 Side Events

### **WELCOME TO DUBAI ADVENTURES**



#### Welcome to Dhow Cruise Dubai!

Cruising down Dubai creek is a novel experience, one which you cannot miss when in Dubai. Imagine yourself on having dinner on a Dhow Cruise with the fascinating lights of Dubai creek with Music and Tanura Dance show with a sip of your favorite drink and BBQ buffet dinner. Romance for never so easy to find...Cruising down Dubai creek is a novel experience, dinner on a Dhow Cruise with the fascinating lights of Dubai creek with music and Tanura dancing with a sip of your favorite drink and BBQ buffet dinner . Romance for never so easy to find...



#### SAFARI ADVENTUR



Once we pick you from the hotel, your journey begins with the call of the desert dunes. Experience the thrills of the golden dunes and witness spectacular views of the sunset during our desert safari tour. Up on reaching the camp in the desert, a traditional Arabian welcome awaits each of you. Enjoy the true Arabian ambiance, at this typical 5\* quality.

Bedouin campsite, with traditional Arabian carpets, low tables and cushions for comfortable seating and relaxation. Upon your arrival, enjoy an exciting camel ride. Then warm up in the comfort tents set on the deserts by savoring sips of the delicious Arabian brew – Coffee or enjoy the flavored shisha smoking facility available at our camp. Enjoy the splendid buffet dinner with a wide variety of barbecue meats, salads, main-course and deserts. Live or prerecorded Oud music and graceful belly dance performance set to the rhythm of traditional Arabian music is the added Eastern entertainment highlights to this tour. Take home various souvenirs from the heart of the desert like snapshots of a falcon on your shoulder, intricate henna tattoos adorning your hands or the lingering flavor of shisha.



# 22 City / Country Information

### WELCOME TO DUBAI THE CITY OF THE DREAMS



Home to just over 2 million people from more than 200 nationalities, Dubai is one of the most cosmopolitan cities in the world. Living in Dubai has a lot to offer. It is safe, politically stable, centrally located, and has a good education system and healthcare facilities, modern infrastructure and much more. The sun shines almost every day, the shopping and leisure facilities are impressive, and the salaries are tax-free.

Dubai is without a doubt a destination of the 21st century. Read any article about the fastest growing city in the region and it's almost guaranteed you'll see the words 'ambitious', 'record-breaking' and 'staggering'. This meteoric growth has not gone unnoticed, and each year thousands of expats arrive to claim a slice of the action.



# 23 Omissions

As regards that the specific items are not expressly foreseen in the present bulletin reference is to be made to the general rules and guidelines contained in WKF Regulations.

